
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 14.07.2020 

 

AMENDMENT NO.1  

Subject   Request for Proposal for Data Analytics Services for Turkish Employment Agency  

Ref  UNDP-TUR-RFP(KFW)-2020/09 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

Please find attached “Answers to Questions” in the context of subject RFP issued on 24 June 2020 for “Data 

Analytics Services for Turkish Employment Agency”. 

You are kindly requested to prepare and submit your quotation in response to our subject RFP with the 

consideration of this amendment, with all other clauses of the RFP remaining valid. 

Please be sure that your proposal is submitted on or before the deadline 27.07.2020, 14:00 (GMT+3, Local 

time-Turkey) and via e mail to the email address below:  

tr.procurement@undp.org  

Attachments: 

1- Answers to Questions from Prospective Proposers 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

Sukhrob Khojimatov 

Deputy Resident Representative   
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ATTACHMENT 1- ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 

Question 1: Are the firms registered outside of Turkey eligible for this RFP? 

Answer 1: The firms registered anywhere outside of Turkey are also eligible to submit a proposal for this 

RFP.  

Question 2: Are offshore based services from outside of Turkey acceptable? 

Answer 2: With reference to the Detailed Terms of Reference, the project is based in Ankara, Turkey, and 

all experts shall perform their duties in Ankara, Turkey.  The offshore services will not be accepted.  

Question 3: Is there any pre-bid meeting/conference for this RFP? 

Answer 3: Pre-bid conference will not be conducted, the proposers can contact via email for any queries 

related to this RFP.  

Question 4: Can you provide phone number of the contact person to ask for clarifications? 

Answer 4: As per the RFP, only written inquiries will be responded by UNDP receipt via email or official 

letter to the address or e-mail address of the contact person identified by RFP. 

Question 5: Can you provide phone number of the contact person to ask for clarifications? 

Answer 5: As per the RFP, only written inquiries will be responded by UNDP receipt via email or official 

letter to the address or e-mail address of the contact person identified by RFP. 

Question 6: With reference to qualification criteria, it is stipulated as “The Proposer must have a 

minimum average annual turnover of TRY 650,000 for the last 3 years. (2015,2016,2017)”. The years 

indicated in parenthesis contradict with the criteria. Please clarify?  

Answer 6: The years in the parenthesis was written incorrectly. As per the criterion, the average annual 

turnover criterion is for the last three years, i.e. 2017, 2018, 2019. 
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